&

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

F" N o 5 24
ALBUQUERQUE
"?ﬁfak&'tj %n‘mj

March 30, 2005

Mr, Jeff Mortensen, PE

JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOCIATES
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: ALLBRIGHT-MOORE SUBDIVISION, BLOCK 12 (J-14/D149)
Engineers Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty
Engineers Stamp dated 06/17/2008
Engineers Certification dated 03/29/2005

Dear Jeff:

Based upon the information provided in your Engineer’s Certification Submittal dated
PO. Box 1293 03/30/2005, the above referenced plan is adequate to satisfy the Grading and Drainage
e Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-39§2
Albuquerque
Sincerely,

Oune I Focttlly—

Artene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.- Hydrology
Development and Building Services

New Mexico 87103
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C: Marilyn Maldonado, COA# 743481
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